

[REDACTED]

From: [REDACTED]
Sent: 02 June 2023 09:00
To: [REDACTED]
Subject: RE: Part Bs

Hi [REDACTED]

Yes, as discussed, we still owe you Part B for:

Process gas release – we should be able to get the Part B to you on this next week.

CO annual emission limit breach – under investigation.

- We are continuing to see higher levels of CO emissions from the Low Boiler Stack (A1) and likely to exceed our annual limit of 25t again in 2023.
- CO is generated in the during the pyrolysis process then taken forward to distillation then emitted via the Low Boiler Stack.
- Since approximately July 2021 there has been an increase in CO emissions.
- There is no evidence that the GC equipment has had any impact on the shift in the values for CO from LBS.
- We have found no link in CO emissions associated with R22 supply, periods of high/low production.
- We are continuing to review if any changes in the process i.e. materials of construction/maintenance work could have impacted CO emissions.
- We have instructed our air quality consultants to undertake an impact assessment for our current forecasted CO emissions for 2023 while we continue to investigate and establish the reason for increased CO emissions.

Kind regards,
[REDACTED]



[REDACTED]
AGC Chemicals Europe, Ltd.
[REDACTED]

www.agcce.com



This email address has changed

from @agcce.com to @agc.com

Disclaimer:

This email and the information contained therein and within any attachments is confidential and may be privileged. If you have received this email in error please notify us immediately. If you are not the intended recipient, you are not authorised to, and must not use, disclose, copy, distribute, retain or rely on this email or any part of it. AGC Chemicals Europe, Ltd. may monitor email traffic data and also the content of email for the purposes of security and staff training. A list of Directors' names is open to inspection at the address below. AGC Chemicals Europe, Ltd. is registered in England. Registration Number: 3825057
Registered Office: York House, Hillhouse International, Fleetwood Road North, Thornton-Cleveleys, Lancashire, FY5 4QD VAT: 732803742.



From: [REDACTED]
Sent: Thursday, June 1, 2023 10:27 AM
To: [REDACTED]
Subject: Part Bs

*** **External email:** Please be cautious when opening attachments or clicking links. ***

Hello [REDACTED]
Can you look at your part As (schedule 5s) please. I think that you have some part Bs pending.
[REDACTED]

[REDACTED]

Information in this message may be confidential and may be legally privileged. If you have received this message by mistake, please notify the sender immediately, delete it and do not copy it to anyone else. We have checked this email and its attachments for viruses. But you should still check any attachment before opening it. We may have to make this message and any reply to it public if asked to under the Freedom of Information Act, Data Protection Act or for litigation. Email messages and attachments sent to or from any Environment Agency address may also be accessed by someone other than the sender or recipient, for business purposes.